Columbus Consolidated Government
Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item

DATE: December 10, 2024
TO: Mayor and Councilors
FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

December 18, 2024

1. Muscogee County Jail Roof Project — RFB No. 25-0006

Scope of Bid
Provide all labor, equipment, and materials to remove the existing roof system at the

Muscogee County Jail and install a new TPO roof system as specified, in full compliance
with the project manual.

A mandatory Site Visit is scheduled for 9:00 AM, Friday, November 22, 2024. Vendors
shall convene at the Muscogee County Jail, which is located at 700 E 10" St, Columbus,
GA 31901.

December 20, 2024

1. Stage Curtains for Columbus Civic Center — RFEB No. 25-0008

Scope of Bid
The Consolidated Government of Columbus, Georgia (the City) is requesting bids for a total

of twenty-three (23) stage curtains, consisting of fourteen (14) side curtains and nine (9)
middle stage curtains for the Columbus Civic Center arena. The curtains will be used as
backdrops, to keep out sunlight, and to block backstage activity during shows. The curtains
must meet or exceed specifications for DD 9919 Nirvana B.O.B.
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